



# PRYSCILLA TRUONG

Special Programs & Services  
Counselor

## PROFILE

As a community college counselor, Priscilla sees herself as a guide and thought partner. She strives to create an environment where students feel supported and empowered to take risks. Areas of interest include technology, counseling, and student experiences.

## CONTACT

**PHONE:**  
714-241-6214

**WEBSITE:**  
Coastline.edu

**EMAIL:**  
Ptruong63@cccd.edu

## FAVORITE QUOTE

**Courage does not always roar, sometimes courage is the quiet voice at the end of the day saying, "I will try again tomorrow." - Mary Ann Radmacher**

## EDUCATION

---

**California State University, Long Beach**  
**M.S. Counseling & Student Development in Higher Education**  
**Applied Disability Studies Certificate**  
May 2020

**California State University, Fullerton**  
**B.A. Liberal Studies (Elementary Education) & Business Minor**  
May 2015

**Fullerton College**  
July 2013

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**General Counseling Faculty**  
Coastline College, 2022-current

- Provide personal, academic, and career counseling to students at Coastline College.

**Faculty and Counseling Experience**

- El Camino College, 2021-present
- Cerritos College, 2019-2020

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Community Health Ambassador (Orange County Asian Pacific Islander Community Alliance) - 2021  
Breaking Bars Ally (Justice Scholars) - 2021  
LGBTQIA+ Safe Zone Ally - 2021  
Asian Pacific American in Higher Education National Conference Presenter - 2019  
VetNet Ally - 2019  
Personal Lines Underwriter & Accounts Manager - 2017

**LinkedIn Profile**  
[WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/PRYSCILLATRUON](http://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/PRYSCILLATRUON)